
From:
To: "foia@citizensforethics.org"
Subject: OGE FOIA FY 25-043
Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 3:38:49 PM

Hello.
 
I need to speak with you regarding your FOIA request (OGE FOIA FY 25-043) asking for records
related to OGE’s communications with DOGE and OGE’s communications with the named
senators. I have also called your office twice and left a voice mail.
 
Please give me a call at your earliest convenience.
 
Thank you!
 

Assistant Counsel
Legal, External Affairs & Performance Branch
International Assistance & Outreach Program
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

 (desk)
@oge.gov

 
 
From: Jon Maier < > 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:22 PM
To: USOGE <usoge@oge.gov>; alerts@citizensforethics.org
Subject: CREW FOIA Request to OGE

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside OGE. Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or
responding. If you believe this email is suspicious, please forward it to spam@oge.gov for additional analysis.

 
Please find the attached FOIA request by Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington.
 
Sincerely,
 
Jonathan Maier
 
--

Jonathan Maier
Senior Litigation Counsel | Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington
Office: 

(b)(6) OGE Assistant C

(b)(6) OGE Assistant Counsel

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) OGE Assistant Counsel

(b)(6) OGE Assistant 
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(b)(6)



From:
To: "Jon Maier"
Subject: OGE FOIA FY 25-043
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 2:32:02 PM

Hello.
 
I need to speak with you regarding your below FOIA request (25-043). I have also called your
office twice and left a voice mail.
 
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

(b)(6) OGE Assistan  

(b)(6) OGE Assistant Counsel

Duplicate/already released above




